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Torres, Christopher

From: Torres, Christopher

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:45 AM
To: Holland, Angelica (CMS/OSORA)

Cc: Sheeran, Andrew; Weida, Jason
Subject: RE: Florida Medicaid redeterminations

Good morning, Ms. Holland,

We are writing you regarding the status of this FOIA request, submitted on behalf of the Florida Agency for
Healthcare Administration on August 28, 2023. A review of the status this morning through the CMS FOIA portal
indicates an “Undetermined” projected date of response. Any further clarification on the status of this request and a
likely date of a response would be appreciated.

Sincerely,
Christopher C. Torres
Chief of Civil Litigation, AHCA

From: Holland, Angelica (CMS/OSORA) <Angelica.Holland@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 6:08 PM

To: Torres, Christopher <Christopher.Torres@ahca.myflorida.com>
Subject: Florida Medicaid redeterminations

Dear Mr. Torres:

| attached the Ack. letter for your FOIA request. Please, if you have any questions email me.

Thank you.

Angelica Holland

Government Information Specialist
Division of FOIA Analysis-C

Freedom of Information Group

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Phone: 410-786-3963

E-mail: anqelica.holland@cms.hhs.qov



